CARL. ENGWALL

GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT
RosweLL, NEw MEXico

505 — 623-4541

P. O. BOX 1782 November 8, 1967
Re: Engwall and Stephens
#1 Gulf-State test.
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Dear Mr. Gressett: AaRTEYSIA, OFFIGE

I have been notified this date that Sweatt Construction Co.
has completed the dirt work in filling pits and leveling locationg
etcs on the Carl Engwall & James R- Stephens #1 Gulf-State:s
Location of this test is 660' FN&EL, sec 16, T-19-S, R-31-E,

Eddy County, New Mexico* The correct State 0il & Gas Lease number
from Gulfs lease is OG - 1230

I would appreciate your inspection of location so that the
plugging forms may be approved:

Yours truly,

el Tt/

Carl Engwal],,

CC: Gulf 0il Corp.

200 West First Street
Roswell, New Mexico



